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(Mount Clipping In Sp;uc Eclow)

. Open \
lShayJ Case Hearing Today‘
. Halt to Prosecution ll;
¢ i _ | Bcing Sought : (Indicate paqge, name of
. _ acw spapes, city ond stote.)
Three federal judges will open |
a bhearing Monday in New Or-
leans on a plea that they stop ' L ot
the prosecution of Clay L. Shaw PA(‘_B # .
on a charge of conspiring %0, THE TIMES PICALYUN
murder President John F, Keo- ____ NEN o;cLzAirrs, ruf

ncdy. n
€k Telcnse for pErritament
jnjunction contends that Dis-
trict Altorney Jim Garrisos -
violated Shaw'’s constitutional -

" nights wilth whal amounted (0 —
s “reign eof terror” through
abuse of power. -

Shaw has been [reec on bond
since his arrest March 1, 1967—

the first in Garrison’s case. | —

- Garrison angrily condemned

' the federal inquiry as a conlin-
uation of federsl “obstruction .
and interference which we have .« - e
received in this case from the
outset. . . .
e=s3aion to a bid Tor pe | '
manent injunction 3gainst pros- pate: 0/1 7/68
ecution, Shaw's defense also Fdition:
:f-:;g?-s[ffi:c ' | Author:
the Warren Report admissible caior: GEORGE VW, HEALY
as evidence in any court. T,‘l,ﬂ___ * ASSASS INAT IO DI
The Warren Commission sald RVSIPDENT JOR Feo

¢ Lee Harvey Oswald, acting FENNEDY, DALLAS, Tri.
k . alone, was the gunman who 11-22~C3 -
&J _ killed President Kennedy in Dal- Character:
' las Nov. 22, 1963. ] or AFO
' ?' ' : Gar:’lson t?nkt;i?d:bc‘h;:td'. Clancific3tion: $9-
! conspiracy | ]
*l | - ntnlp eriginated kin bfl" (t).l'; \ Subnititaqg Qftice: 17 O, . LA,
& jeans 8 few weeks ore ” " %
: ; | , m;:voling. Shaw, Oswald and ' (] setng Investigate 8 -
et ' others were lnvolved, he said.
o o . The threc-judge federa] panel
- leonsists of Dist. Judge Fred-j
¥ erick J. R. Heebe, Dist. Judge‘
L James A. Comiskey, and Judge

Robert A. Ainsworth of the Sth

{ ‘ *
. | . , | i *
. | S, Circuj_l_wl/- /o . . - (_5'--*\ '
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(Mount Clipping in Sooce Below)

From the Desk of Jim Garri- |

800 - v s
June 5, 1968
To News Mcdia ing expedition fpr the defense

o lawyers is absol tely illegal and
news services have not communi- | custom. The action by this federal
cated the dctails 0‘ the federal| court continues the obstruction and
court order preventing us {rom | ipterference which we have receiv-
poing to trial as scheduled with | ed in this case {rom the nutsed,
Clay , Shay. CﬂﬂSf‘fl“ﬂ‘uY- t his|beginning with the unprecendented
office is mailing d!reclly to you 8 | announcement of the Attorney
copy of Mr. Garrison's order t0 | General of the United States thal.,
his staff with repgard to the federal | the defendant had been “cleared” :
interference with the trial. and proceeding through & series
TO: Members of the Stafl en-|of federal actions oo pumerous
gaged in the investigation of the | to describe here.

assassination of President Ken-
1 am sure that each of you know

nedy _
. isi aswelluldomecauseo{mm
Clay Shaw program of obstruction by the

As you know, the United States | United States government. In the

. District Court now has prevented | Course of doing our duty in Or-
us {rom going to trial as - cheduled | Jeans Parish we came across evi-

. the case against Clay Shaw. Al dence that the | vestigation by the
(hc caine time, subpocnas have United States g vemment ol the

been issued through the same assassination President Keg-
court authorizing Br. Shaw's law- ncdy was peither CONPW‘W’Q
yers to question members of this |’

staff by deposition. This unprece- _

dented action by the federal court Central Intelligence Agency were
has the effect of converting the '"Vﬂl_VEd in the assassination of the
trial of a defendant in 8 Louisiana President. We lear_ned, further.
court into an investigation of the that a n_umber of high officials ol
defendant in 3 Louisiana court 1n- the United States government
to an investigation of the District ‘ig"e [’l“ eg:?tfv :tcuirl:gtr?nagm

) by defense law- aiter a 1

Attorney's stafl BF ‘ ceal the truth about the Presidents

e , | murder. It became clear that the
United States govemmenws.ﬂQI

A

(Indicatle poge, nome of
newspaper, clly and state.)
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ingevserning in
vent the facts

ed States.

trial of Mr. Shaw is in my judg-
ment, simply an extension of the
of in‘erference we have
-met with from the United States
government. It is an unauthorized
and indefensible invasion of the
legal processes of the State of Lou-
i jsiana by the federal government.
The position of this office is that
we will not accept nor acknowleage
such Jawless use of power, dospite
the color of law given by the pre-
“roris—lhat there is some ‘TUTS:
tion” for the federal judiciary to
~ examine, nor will we cooperate

with illegal fishing expeditions by °

the defense counsel even illegal
fishing expeditions by the defense
counsel even though authorized by
the same United States District
Court. We have no concern about
answering any relevant questions
the defense lawyers may be able
(o think of, but these will ben ans-
| wered in the Court of the State of
Louisiana where actual jurisdiction
exists and pot in a federal court
which has seized the case without
| any legal right to do s0.
Thisis to instruct you that

2L

h - ’-
- “Jr ?‘_

i La

'
i::o,':w mming are to refuse
known by the citizens of the Unit- i way |
invasion of
office by the

bt the‘ United ' For thosz of you who are served

be summacd up
were readv for trial in this mat-

this illecal a
the opcration of OW
federal povernment.

at depo-

sitions and answer questions by "
defense attorneys, give them your

pame, your |
social securily number. — and no-
thing more. You are not (o lend "
substance to this power play by
the United Stales government by
taking any action
conslitute recognition of the ilicgal
federal seizure from our
a case whichi we WcCre

office rank and your

which would

hands of
| about to
ing to trial in the State Cripninnd
District where it belongs.

office can
brielly: We

The position of this
very

ter, we continue to be ready for
trial and we strongly oppost this
outrageous faderal intrusion into
the processes of justice of a Lou-
isiana Court. The United States
District Court’s action in cancell-
ing our ccheduled trial date s
plainly illegal and no member of
this staff is to comipromisec  OF

cooperate in any way with this

totalitarian display of power by the
federal governinent. -
JIM GARRISON e _sisr
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Mr. Fehr po
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FBI WASHK DC W,
' , -/l-: ; ﬂz____

| * Mr. Tavel . ___..
FBI NEW ORLS Mr. Trotter . ___
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5:04 PM U}ENT 6-19-68 GLM | “_m Holmes. —
T0 DIREGTOR 62-109060 AKD DALLAS 89-43 J—
FROM_NEW ORLEANS 89-69 - , '

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, '

DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER TWENTYTWO, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE.

MISC. INFO concznulns. 00: DALLAS.. - |
| :
NEW ORLEANS STATES 1TEM, FINAL EDITION, JUNE NINETEEN A
INSTANT, REPORTED THAT ATTORNEYS FOR CLAY L. SHAW HAVE FILED |

NOTICE IN FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT THAT THEY WILL TAKE A DEPOSITION

FROM SANDRA\UOFFETT}I’C MAINES IN THE DES MOINES, JOVA OFFICE OF

ATTORNEY LEX HAWKINS ON MONDAY NEXT. THE ARTICLE STATED THE

RAY WARD AND JAMES L.ALCOCK AND INVITED THEN TO BE

Kwu L2-1090 0 O—

WHEN THE DEPOSITION WAS TA
2 ™
THE ARTICLE IDENTIFIED SANDRA MOFFETT MC MAINES E‘yNA )}OHR%R

_r-—-_-ﬂm

GIRL FRIEND OF PERRY RAYMOND RUSSO WHO HAS BLOCKED ALL EFFORTS X
70 RETURN HER TO NEW ORLEANS AS A MATERIAL WITNESS.

NO LHM BEI g"i ‘EPE:"}::;&%.

END t O I
WA. . SAA M0 8y .06
FBI WASH DC m:;mm-

51 JUNZT tQ&B%""
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"ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOUN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS;

MISCE LLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

Attached is a copy of a letter dated June 8, 1968, from Dr. John IxjCh

Associate Professor of Pathology, University of Kansas Medical Cent

City, concerning theories and ideas which he 1as in regard to the assassination
of President Kennedy and requesting additional information from the FEIL. For
your information this is the sixth letter which the Tureau has recelved from
Nichols pertaining to this same subject matter and it is to be noted that he is

in the process of writing a-book on the assassination of President Kennedy.

[ ()
In the past the Purecau

has attempted to be of assistance to Nichols and

concerning his scveral offers to present oral information 28 to his theories —

about the assassination, the

- this reason Nichols wvas

)0 -~ 3
1% \Z -

It appcirs that Nichols

. Apparcntly Nichols does not wish to furnish documentary information ag %

to the FEI but instead hopes to obtain information and to use any statements we

Pureau has previously advised him that we would

esired to furnish the FLI but we requcsted that it be
y form suitable for referral to appropriate Government

d desirable for the FEI to accept oral information

requested to furnish any information in document:

[ I -
R 1)

cBiCerning-his medical findings since this would be subject to interpretation an 4SS
FEI obliously would have to reduce his findings to written form for dissems: -« =

LT
id June 8th’letter again states that he would be willing to discuss his fmdmgs%&ééﬁt
City Divislon. - . W

“- 4

- --'-h“

has nothing of value which he wants to make availa

might giva hiwm abich would be useful to him in the preparation of his book. In
his letier of June 6th Nichols made frivolous, if not derogatory, statements
concerning Agents from thc Kansas City Office and he statcs that previously

CelLooch

_};—he had been visited by our Agents concerning othcr items "considerably more
| up\j —+trivial and even. |

hilarious.*

Tele. Roove .

Holmes

.{%:mn
. "randy 7_n__‘ ‘ ’ ‘.llll. ﬂi’)" TELETYPLE UNIT D
Bl TS .
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SAC, Kansas City
re: Assassination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy

. L » . .‘
ot " PR . -
- - ' -

-
» . -

re In regard to Nichols' statecments concerning Colonel Pierre Finck of
' the Armed Forces Institute of Pathology, it is pointed out for your confidential
" information that Colonel Finck is a close friend of the Rureau, well known to

~ Laboratory representatives, and is & recognized authority in the field of

pathology. Colonel Finck confidentially advised the Laboratory on 6/13/68

.. that Nichols was an extremely arrogant, loud-mouthed individual who contacted
*. Finck only at fnappropriate times in public places where he made self-serving

'z - gtatements in a loud voice apparently to impress others who were in the area.

In view of the various reasons set out hereinbefore in regard to Nichols'
attitude, his letter of June 8, 1968, is not being acknowledged at the 'ureau. -
You are instructed to advise personnel assigned to your Division to be most
circumspect in any future dealings and contacts with this individual.
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Mr\Tolsml
Mﬁ .
)3 r. Mohr.

e, Do AY
Mr. Cazper
Mr. Calleb

RAINBOW SOULEVARD AT
KANSAS CITY, KANSAS ﬁ_mo! e AREA CODE 913 o ADams 6-5252

v SCHOOL OF MEDICINE | | |
j/ OEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND ONCOLOGY June 8, 1968

Miss Gand

-

—*H-I-‘H-‘-—‘*

J. Edgar Hoover, Esq., Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Department of Justice
Washington, D.C, 20539

Dear Mr., Hoover:

in which you explain that the FBI re-enacted the assassination
for the Warren Commission and that the medical aspects (autopsy)
were done at the Bethesda Naval Hospital and that some other
tests were conducted by the army at Edgewood Arsenal. You
suggested that 1 cgntact thie divisions of the federal government,
st 0B (2 -/07060— 6957
b Must advise that early in the beginning of my study in 1966 my
_  1letters to the Commandant at Edgewood and to some of the offecers
who conducted the tests were all unanswered. Also my letters to
the Commandant of the Bethesda Naval Installation and to Doctors
Hume and Boswell who conducted the actual autopsy were also all
unanswered. During April, last, I spent the first week at the
Armed Forces Institute of Pathology where I made several attempts
to talk with Colonel Finck, all of which were rejected. He would
not even touch some of my pristine bullets and other bullets whith., ey aeen
have traversed ribs and wrist bones but instead would retreat
backward and decline comment, It was during this same weel = JUN 24 1968
that I was disappointed in not receiving a visit from someone of

“_

your staff while 1 stayed at the Silver Springs Motel. o

Must mention that my findings are not entirely medical and/or )y
ballistic in'nature. Perhaps 1/4 are medical and another 1/4 are F s >
ballistic. The most important of my fingings, perhaps 1/2, are T
based on your FBI re-enactment. These are reinterpetations of
erroneous concepts accepted by the Warren Commission and som

YO considerations

i "l'; *- | « .
P 'L 'h . \ y
- ) -1 | ” "'\' a \.n\h t “‘-{.' | Ebh o . L ,- ’ [ i'}rc



ﬂ | . (‘ Uiy ERSITY OF KANSAS

MEDICAL CENTER

some -

considerations of observations hitherto ignored. These are of
tional importance. | | e

I am suprised that you do not want my oral description of these
and that you have not had an officer from your Kansas City

office come by to see me. 1have previously been visited by
your officers on other items considerably more trivial and even
hilarious. Am writing a book on the subject and, of course, will

send the manuscript to you prior to publishing.

My main purpose in writing you now is to ask for the analysis
(chemical, spectrogrographic, or neutron bombardment) of some
of the missle fragments removed from the late President's brain
and Governor Connally's wrist, presumeably CE 843 & 842. I will,
of course, be quite happy to give to you my chemical and spectro-
graphic analysis of tte core and jackets of my Western Cartﬁridge
Company 6.5mm bullets, both jots 6002 and 6003, together with
analysis of some commercially available ammunition that I have

examined.

It is probable that 1 will be in the vicinity of your office later this

month and will advise you in the hopes that a meeting can be arranged.

| Sincerely, i’: |

| N /
: Y Cr ¢

9{1—’4&* % { '

K3 “ John Nichols, M.D., Ph.D.

/ A ssociate Professor of Pathology
/ .

P.S.: I should be quite happy to receive any of your officers here in
my office at 219 Wahl Hall at any time and discuss my findings

with them.

Nichols to Hoover, June 8, 1968 page
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Date: 6/19/68 -
Transmit the following in ey PP w‘d- f ;
AIRMAIL ‘
vt AIRTEL (Priority)
e —————————— e — s s s S smmEmmEETT ’k

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

gl W A

Cegc, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)

—ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

OEN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
- i,)ALIAS TEXAS, NOVEMBER 22, 1963

MISC, - INFO CONCERN ING
(00: DALLAS)

er articles
sed for the Bureau are three newspap
appearing fzéégw Orleans newspapers concerning above-captioned

matter. . &

' Copies of these newspaper articles are enclosed 10{;
Dallas and Miami. . | jér,
4 .

¥

(3 :- Bureau (Enc.
1 - Dallas (89-43

i 1 - Miami (Enc.

1 - New Orleans (\&

3 | \g
ECW:srl $

X T
TN ET W

(6) r
: . ?Qc/
eI ;
. Approved J1 /L / Sent
Bpecial Agent in Cha
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(Indicote page, Rame ol
newspaper, city and stote.)

i - ren_Report. "'"'""‘""'" | STATES ITiM
.+ 2 ASh tion o
" four Garralro:‘ :ide: to ::T:: __NEF ORLEANS, LA.

questions gput fo them by
Shaw's atlorneys In deposi-
© 7 tions. They earlier won court
- permission to take the deposi- E — |
- " tions, but the gides — James .
» + 1. Alcock, Numa Bertel, An-
_: drew Sciambra and Louis IvoR

. .- —vcfused to anSWEr questions. | ——
Presiding over the three-

| ' ' judge panel is Judge Robert
e a r e n s .. A. Ainsworth of the Fifth Cir-
_ U : . . " cunit Court of AppealsjUdThe
: - - other two are District es
| U.S. Attorney Louis LaCour said tctday the, BOv- r oderick J. R. Heebe fm

ernment will oppose an attempt to bring

General RamsejiClark into a court fight be een Dis- : Spaxg; chlsf counsel is F. ‘ pate: 6/17/68
trict Attorney Jim Garrison and Clay : , Jrvin Dymonc. - e_apstsd gdition: FINAL
——=rCur made a brjef statement du ng a hearw__kﬁ::ni;hge Jz%a;fﬁhfspﬁ:nh“ﬁ: A thor:
which opened today be- | ..HE IS ALSO challenging the presiding judge, set a limit of Editor:
{ore a three-judge federal constitutionality o certain 15 minutes on the atlorneys for ritte: ASSASSINATION 1)
panel, declaring his of- ! glate laws under which he -mafgumg two molions. | PRESIDENT JOHN Fo.
fice “will object to fuch ' being prosecuted, and is 8sk-  WILLIAM WEGMANN, one N?’E 25 76%4 LLAS, TEXAS
an enjoinder” m a king ing the federal court to rule of Shaw's attorneys, said his Chgm L&t AFO
Clark a party of the pro- the warren Commission Re- clieg{ l:t falged“ugg: :::l‘c::.r or
: ' - o Usual situation a
ceedln'g. - Eort- mndxe:!‘e;;" s:‘yl‘:]gld the witnesses Shaw has | Ciassilication: 89-
~ Today's hearing is on an valid a inding c¢alled in the current proceed- Submitting Ottice: N,0., LA,
~ action brought by Shaw in counts. assistants to Garri-
which he is secking a per- Arguments wer _ mbers of his staff. (] Belng Investigated

~ manent federal injunction day on w0 specific
barring Garrison from prose- 1. An altcm?l b
~ cuting him on stale charges of torneys to

' conspiring to kil President lg:ym:a‘? {
. John F. Kennedy. nection with
Al




t one point, Judge
reminded Wegmann
that the panc! had already at

ber of cases in which, he said,
the courts had refused to al-

aides.
Judge Heebe said that as
he understocd the matter, the
scope of the questions Dby
Shaw's attorneys “bhad noth-

answer questions, along will

other Garrison assistants. civil law to get information

about the state's case in a
criminal proceeding.

Alcock cited one of the ques-
tions in which Sciambra was
asked if he had tried to influ-
ence the testimony of Perry
Raymond Russo. He said this
question went {0 the heart of
the criminal case,

Judge Heebe said, “It goes

HE CITED a letter from
Garrison in which the DA or-

dered his personnel mot to Ing to do with the guill or in-
give information on deposi- mocence of Llay Shaw.” .
tions. J |

Judge Heebe
Shaw's attorneys the
question the DA’s staff mem-

tion

: the position “that the whol e heart of the plaintilf's
were'gq::g?nm:'aid Garrison's  Prosecution is a fraud.” case here, too.” He noted uma
jetter was received by the Wegmann agreed with this | Shaw is claiming that the
staff members on June 4, and Jine of reasoning. Garrison case is a fraud.

i iti a5 . Alcock, responding for the After Alcock finished his ar-
the taking of deposiions V88| DA's office, said ‘that the | Eumert, Wemart BRI
ter told them fto give only questions were not answered‘ that “absolute privilege is be-

their “‘name, rank in the DA’s ' because it was felt they were ing rﬁtjlaime_d“here" instead of
 office and Social Security all directed at privileged i | Partial priviiege.

: number.” ' formation. HBE SAID the thrust of the

'EGMANN said, “It is our He denied that the aides re- | plaintiff’'s argument is that
p;lﬁgn 1?}3 s::he. dle[endanl lied only on Garrison’s letter, the refusal to answer ques-
did not rely on any law in saying they have a number of | tions was made on a blanket
refusing to answer these ques- reasons, all involving the basis rather than on a good-

08 not have a question-| Tation, for sefusing {0 &% faith basis, question by
) gwer.

. aucstion refusal o an- . { tion.
:irer?' gﬂnwegmann, “We Next argued was the motion

JUDGE HEEBE asked Al-| fo join Ally. Gen. Clark as a

- e pattern of refusal fo} C. "oy he didn't file any| party to the suit
A He said the refusals were mation, for refusing to an-| Dymond argued this motion,
ssmade in bad faith and blind- depositions if they were not| saying, “It is our position that
ly. following the instructions going to answer the questions. | it is the duty of the US. at-
of Garrison.” Alcock said, “My research} torney general to become a
' reflected that this motion is| party to this aclion” to pro-
; HE CITED a number of| rarely granted.” tect the interest of the Uniled

o questions the aides rcfused to Judge Heebe said he asked| Stales.

. answer. They covered such Alcock if he personally felt] HE CITED PART of the

subjects as wire-tapping, brib- that all of the questions he re-} U.S. legal code which he sad
ery attempts and the prepara- fused to answer involved 9';&] makes it the duty of the al-
tion of witnesses by the DA’s ileged information.  Alc | toney gencral {o prosccute or |

. office. $aid yes.  at Shaw and his defend any case in which the

Wegmann also cited ques- government has an interest.

“0,23 asked of Sciambra and attorneys have bee given €¥-) B'p " jioq” four reasons the

_— rthing thep are entitled 10
; H""d*_' - __'_"_l_e’under*u'iminal prcaceﬂur:""4"'“"e""m’“’mt should hav

question of privileged Ln!_nr;__(aith basis, question by ques- ,

{1 n in this cm:"——-‘-._.-
ALCOCK CITED a num- 1. He said the DA s at-

tempting to brand the Prest-
dent of the United Stales as

low defendants to use the lib- | an sccessory after the fact In
eral discovery procedures of | the Kennedy slaying.

2. The DA, through the In-
vestigation, attempts to brand
the {emporary restraining er-
der issued by Judge Heebe as
an illegal interference.

3. The investigation &t-
tempts to impugn the chief

justice of the U.S. Supreme

Court, all other members of
tbe Warren Commission and
all federal investigative agen-

y CiiosenlVl
4. The Investigation seeks
to destroy confidence iu the
U.S. government.

The DA, Dymond said,
would have you believe there
was one mammoth conspiracy °
encompassing everybody, in- ,
cluding the President, the !
Dallas police force, the Se-
cret Service, the FBI and the
CIA.

“1f that is nol something in *
which the U.S. has an inter-
est, 1 down't what what is,”

said. o
Judge Ainsworth a%kéd Dy-
mond if he had any citations
of authority for the court to
compel Clark to enter the suit.

DYMOND SAID he did, and
Jisted them.

He told the court, *“This
court undeniably does have
the right to compel the at-
torney general to become a
part of these proceedings.”

Judge Heebe apparently
questioned this reasoning. He
gaid it is “one thing for the
court to order an execttive
employe™ of the government
{o appear. But he said that in |
the caseof an officer such as
the aitorney general it would
discretionary. e—sz——e



ito thetreeth of the separa-i guments on the DA’s motion £ At this point, Alcock, Hee-
tion- of powersu” he asked| to dismiss the entire proceed- | po ond Judge Ainsworth got

Dymond. ings brought by Shaw fed- inlp a discussion about how

eral court. .. 1 long it might take to present
JUDGE ANSWORTH then| Alcock cited a numer of | 35 evidentiary hearing if the
asked if Dymond thought the] U.S. Supreme Court rulings | motion ‘to dismiss is denied.
President of the United States| to uphold the position that his- } pjcock estimated it would
could be enjoined. torically the federal courts | ¢ake about four weeks since
“Can we enjoin him, lo.do?" lll:ve not interfered in SiMF | no jury would be involved.
' he asked. “The President| lar proceedings. _ _
s | might say, *Sorry, T haven't| In arguing his motion to | THE ASSISTANT DA said,
. got time.* Is he in

‘ iti torney | it was his posilion that {here for an evidentiary hexc
l .gm;::.}sa‘{l’?’? % fhe atloms is - always pl.;lconvenience - ' ing and that in fact such a
- hearing would “impugn upon |

! SFymivoid m‘,——l‘vn olved in being a defendant in
' b s in a ecriminal Emceeding. He i privjleged information to be

| answer that he thought the
President could be enjoined.

Assistant DA Bertel told the veniences to Shaw and any brought up the fact that

- judges they were being asked | o110 defendants charged with | Shaw's attorneys have at-
“4o substitute your judgment | 3 cr‘{rnc. tacked the constitutionality of

for ‘-231 of the allorney gen-, ~ 41 COCK ALSO said it is. the'Louisiana conspiracy law
eral”™ | his position that there is 0o ir- 1 under which Shaw is charged.
He said the reliel sought by | Lonarable injury in this case.  The judge said the law had

' said, however, he could see | presented during the trial.”

4
i

as good| dismiss the suit. Alcock stated | however, .that there is .I:.o-|

ories as tn whal transpired in
Dealey Plaza in 1963."
“It is for this reason they

say it would take six.weeks
{o try the case.” = .“*¢ F

Edward Wegmann also told
the court that the argumeni

has been advanced that there’. -
was bpo conneclion bdetween)
the assassination of President
Kennedy and the prosecution
{-Shaw. Conernima®
“‘We don't know what overt
act we were supposed to have

committed,” he told the
judges, and added that the

po difference between incon-1 Jujige Ainsworth then idefense was “given a limited

pumber of overt acts” that
included & meeting in the
apartment of the late David
William Ferrie and a meeting ;
with the late Jack Ruby in
the Capitol House in Baton

Shaw's attorneys could . be | pe gaid if all of Shaw's facts been attacked on its face and Houge. |
granted without the presence | ore trye, and he can convince haps the way it has beer €. 2t.x.>
of the attorney general. jury that they are tru€ T® ~applied in the case. WHEN JUDGE HEEBE said

Ce Sl
JUDGE AINSWORTH then
announced that LaCour had
been invited to sit in on the
hearing this morning. Then
the judge asked LaCour if he
would like (0 make a sfate-
ment.

probably won't be convicted.
1f he is convicted, he ‘can ~ HF ASKED ALCOCK what
appeal first to the higher state  y4,)d be the result if the law
courts and if mecessary into ywdre declared unconstitution-
the federal system, he said. i} -
Alcock said the only Way “ %if the court declares the
thethdistrict alto:;}ey's ald'uis' stalute unconstilutional.fflhcn,
‘ in this suit can disprove the. thex would besneneed for at
LaCour first made it clear | charges is to Lry their crimi- gyidentiary hearing, because
that he was not appearing as | p31 case in state court. the state would not proceed,”
a party in the action brought . «<How else can we prove the g4 Alcock.
today. He said the only inter- case is not a fraud unless we 5 4. Ainsworth replied, I

est the U.S. has in the mal- the case?” he asked. _ _ '
ter is the involvement of bry think you've got your work

that the state would not be
able to introduce information
not included in the bill of
particulars during the ftrial,
Wegmann countered:

“We have been told other-
wise.”

'He said the delense was re-
peatedly told by the lower
court during hearings tha
there need not be a connec-
tion between the Warren Re-
port, the Shaw trial, what
happened in Dealey Plaza and

- Clark. _ _ JUDGE AINSWORTH asked, ;"ai_ :utlo‘gdgl?:ss' yoml?ut Y the Garrison-Kennedy investi-
_,,_, “We will object to such an  «wyoy mean we would in ef- this.” gation.
~ enjoinder (the involvement of | (et be trying the criminal .
" Clark in the suit,” he said. | ' rying the crimindl _psWARD P. WEGMANN,  «Now WE FIND in another
. He then asked for time to file | case in federal court: another Shaw allorney, pre- division Alcock saying to the
- pleadings backing up his ob- Alcock said, “Yes.” dicted that the proceedings on court ‘I need the Zapruder
. jections, and was graniled a Judge Heebe interjected this matler will take a Jong film for preparation of the
. wesk to do s0. " o o fhat ke does not think 4irat~timse because the DA willaicieace, the stale vs. Shaw ' % o
.M_, . ¢ _ N
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e Jndce Ainsworth then asked _~rsesnol comment on the guilt. ¥ principal]y, Wew\
Wegmann if he had any doubts of or imnocence of Clay L. | that the suit is claiming ex-

that when the trial I:t%‘insﬁahe Shaw.”
1d hear about “whatl hap- -
med in Dallas.” . - THE ATTORNEY said Gar-
Wegmann said, “Nol the irison does indirectly what he

true story, but a story that says he will not do. “We can.

Garrison, Lane and Weisburg 'prove that while Mr. Shavy
. believe in their own dis- was in the DAs office on
torted minds as to what went March 1, 197, at about 3
on in Dallas.” p. m. while awaiting the ar-

Wegmann also pointed out rival of his counsel, that Gar-

at Alcock has gone into Divi- ri
H:[ Criminal Dis p oLographer o take r.
Courtl to get the national ar- Shaw's picture through a two-

chivist to produce the autopsy way mirror,” he said.
file on President Kennedy. Wegmann also cited an ar-

ticle in the National QObserv-

THE ATTORNEY said again er which quotes Garrison as

| that “the prosecution has not saying “There is no way Clay l

been brought in good faith.” L. Shaw can get an acquil-
Judge Ainsworth asked Weg- tal.”

mann what be thought Gar- The attorney said he thinks

rison’s molive was. it is significant that Garrison
Wegmann replied that be has been involved in 5o many

personal _motive is. He said misuse of his official pow

allowed a Life magazine.

 traordinary circumstances

and that generally he was re-
lying on the broad equily
powers of the court.

He said he is also relying on
sections of the U.S. code per-
taining to violation of First
Amendment rights.
bJudbge Ainsworth said the

ig obstacle to the guit is the
fact that there is a pending
state action. He asked Weg-
mann {0 pay parlicular at-
tention 1o this obstacle in pre-
paring his briefs.

ATTORNEYS FOR beoth

sides then argued g second

Garrison motion lo remove
Alcock and Ward from Shaw’s
suit asking for the perma-
nent injunction against{ prose-
cution of the case. ‘
Alcock argued-that the suit -

ainst Garrison and his of-

does not know what {he DA's federal court suits alleﬁingﬁ _should properly tited oply

s alleged only thatsture—THe cited the case of TV
DA required a judicial forum newsmen Walter Sheridan and
of some sort for his criticisms Richard Townley, the case of
of the Warren Commission Life Magazine reporter Da-
and that Shaw provided the vid L. Chandler and the case
way to get that forum. of James Dombrowski, a civil
Wegmann said there is @ rights leader whose belong-
conflict in what Garrison says ings were seized in a raid.
and what he does. He said
Garrison has “joined the ASKED BY Judge Ains-

fice in general, not individual
assistants. a

The judges the nreceived in ‘
evidence a two-i n ¢ h-thick
{ranscript of the preliminary
hearing for Shaw, conducted
by a threc-judge state panel
May 14-17, 1967. .

Thev gave attorneys for
both sides until next Monday

grapefruit circuit, speaking to wor{h what law he would telv 4. to, filc pleadings, and took

al] sorts of groups” and
the DA, says repcatedly “I R

malter under advisement.
- :.._....f--—l‘
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

BISMISS SHAW SUIT'
‘GARRISON A

:
4

nt rights, and asked“iirm”to
also include any conlcmporary
case in which an injunction was

I D E A S KS issued under the same circum-
' l stances as in the Sha\:h::sc.
: | Alcock contended as 3; - _ |
. ATTORNEY APPEARS matter of law, Shaw's suit : -~

Four Motions Heard by| ypited States Attorney Lovis'gpoyid be dismissed without
Federal Court C. La Cour appeared in courl-g;her evidentiary hearing. (Inaicate poge, name of

' i and formally objected to inclu- . ‘He claimed that there is no aewspaper, City and state.)
_One of District Attorpey Jim| sion of the atlorney gencral. .04 for an injunction because
Garrison's assistants Monday{ Shaw’s federal court suit seeks Shaw has adcquale remedies by
asked a special three-judge fed-; an injunction lo block his prose--way of a jury trial, appcals o,
eral court to dismiss without: cution by Garrison as well as & pjgher state courts and by way. —

further hearing a suit filed b)'!declaratory judgment holding:of federal habeas corpus pro-f
Clay L. Shaw secking {o block, that the Warren Commission Te-|.edures. e

his prosecution in criminal dis-| port on Kennedy's assassina lcock claimed that all de-

A [ | nedy’s 2 tion

trict court on a charge ol con- i« valid 2 inding on gl fendants are inconvenienced .

SpirThg—to murder President_ceurts. The report held thal Lee| oo oriminal prosecutions, but ryHE TIWES PIC:YUNE

» John F. Kennedy. | Harvey Oswald acted alone I g3i4 ghat be could see mo dif- NEW ORLEANS, LA
“The plea was made by As- the killing of the Presidenl. | corepce between the iacon- ’ .
cistant District Attorney James| 1t al<n secks to have declared| yepience to Shaw and that ol
L. Alcock as the court heard ,n.onstitutional a number of gny other defendant.

arguments on four technical mo- - rose-. _ _ i
~ tions filed in conpection with stafules used in the Shaw p Judge Ainsworth questioned

Shaw's Suil. cution. including the Louisiana Alcock about how much evidence _

conspiracy statute and the law 41, 5
. . placed before the court
A court composed of Judge dealing with the number of L, ovent an evidentiary hear-

Robert A. Ainsworth Jr., of the jyrors in criminal cases and the . \

United States Fifth Circuit Court Y mber needed lo concur in g‘ﬁ was *"f“g :h"dl“h: ;53‘5‘3“‘
of Appeals, and District Judges convictions. i give:ntsow:;derst: i thataShabewe’!sll
Frederick J. R. Hecbe and g v in the hearing |

: y La atiorneys would want fo place
James A. Comiskey ook the roupr “wing had been invited all of their evidence before the
motions undeg submission afler p (he court to appear, enter- . —_—
three hours of argument. ' jcourt.

" ed the formal objection to the ' «wouldn't we be trying the
Atlorneys were given until ! tacjusion of the Attorney Gen- oriminal case in Me,-lguim"

Monday fo file wriiten briefs. | eral and was given permission ; Jydge Ainsworth acked: *

No Indication was given as 0 | by the court fo file 8 legal | | | | .
how Jong it would take the ‘ n{cmorandum as "lricndg ( s 85," Alcock nphd._-—t—' Dale..O/la/oa
In response to further ques- Edition:

gourt to yule on the moteoicsd—gpe court.”
Motions taken u_nder SmelS*; In urging dismissal of the tioning by the court{, Alcock Author:
sion include Garrison's asklng': Shaw suit Alcock clalmed that estimated that the Shaw trial in

dismissal of the entire Shaw o " = i really considering Criminal court would take about

::::'tts.:ls :i.eu@;“:n;n?e ;:?sgt (k: more than just the Shaw case six weeks.

missal of A rarles R. Ward as and hanging in the balance is fae He said that if an evidentiary

defendants in the suit. whole issue of comity between hearing were held in federal

Y, DALLAS, TEXAS
bmissi state and federal courts. court it would probably take less
Also taken under submission o cited a number of United than four weeks because no

| ﬂ%e’/aa
) Charafter. AFO
~ were motions by Sh?‘w ’Ual.'fré States Supreme Couri cases in'Jury would be present. o
~ NEYS asking that the United oo pe' claimed that federal ~ Alcock said that If Shaw was Classification: 83
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Editor:

TltleASSASSI”ATION OF
ORESIDENT JOHN F.

States Atlorney General Ram- .. ..c have historicall T , _

v {s_have_his! y refused granted an evidentiary hearing Submitting Office: N.O., LA,
sey Clark (i Jorn a:nd' lﬂ:'ttn interfere in state prosecu-fall of the inmates in parish . ?
{.""?a;lc':m .za:icdes be com. UOMS- prison would ask for the same [} Being Investiqate

, tions ssked ‘IN DEPTH' STUDY thing. .
ﬁe‘l\lee: f{,’;"’;‘;;},"ﬁ }2,’3 deposi- At this point Judge Ainsworth, He aiso contended that R
" tions sought by Shaw’s attor and Judge Hecbe both asked would impinge upon the distnct
Alcock to include in his brief an t.'alle:ﬁrnt'::,"'s privileged evidence.
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sworth, Alcock agreat._He charged that Garri
that the court must rule onjcock andiard n?ar:l?l:?
Shaw's altack upon the consti-‘evidence against Shaw and' : > U
tutionality of the state statutes,/claimed that he can show fn' h rovides that it is the duty of
regardless of what it does onjcourt that Perry Raymond Rus- the Uniled Stales atlomey {9
the motion to dismiss. 1f theiso, one of Garrison's major wit prosecule or defend any civil
Louisiana conspiracy statute is;nesses, testified while unde; proceeding in which the gov-
declared unconstitutional, he post-hypnolic suggestion. ernment is concerned.
conceded, the Shaw prosecution; The sole purpose eof  the “It follows that if it is the
will {all. Shaw prosecution, he alleged dutly of the United States attor-
In his reply, Edward F. Weg{ Is to provide Garrison with o | ney, then it is the duty of the
mann, one of Shaw's atlorneys, véhicle through which fo st bk AUOMeEY General,” Dymond
argued that the prosecution of| tack the Warren Commission. |argued. |
Shaw was not brought in good
faith and with po hope of gon-
vigtion. | a motive, Wegman ' 1 : |
FiBtmr 4 thot the federal|he has never hod the :,?,:2“‘3‘,:‘ son b accused the President
court has jurisdiction over thety to discover it on cross ex- o tates of being an
case because of the extra-lamination but that he can only la(ccanzgry after the fact in the
lordinary circumstances pleaded|*“surmise’’ the district attor- ennedy killing: that he has
'in the suit, adding that for the ney's motive. . branded the temporary restrain-
purposes of the DA's motion 10{ «] haye not made any all ing order issued by Judge
dismiss, all of the allegations tions only that he T y r edga' Heebe an illegal interference by
in the complaml must be lrcat-"udic;al fg'mm for hi Efc.']l;“ﬂ a the government: thﬂt ht has
ed as being Lrue. lo[ the Warren Cos riticism i impugned  the chief justice of
Wegmana argued that the Wegmann added mmission, g‘eetutr;::u:t tﬁ“"“* the l;“’l;‘e'
charges of Garrison are In ' - joent rmey general,
4 GRAPEFRUIT CIRCUIT members of the Warren Com-

contradiction of the Warres : ;
Report which he claimed was He said that Garrison has|mijssion and other federal agen:

| the “most elaborate investiga-
tion ever made {n the Uail- '

Asked by Judge. Ainswgrth!  JOHNSON ACCUSED

Re-aceTled that the Warren , ,
Commission had at its disposal son discusses the Shaw case m{pymond about any legal author-

- the entire Federal Bur&au of In-Is, SPESCRes and Wegmann Te-|ijes he had to support his posi-

-l , plied, *“As for Garrison, bhe ¢
vestigation, the Justice Depart- . . + 1€(tion that the attorncy general
doesn’t, bul according to Ed' ¢ ld be compelied to enter

meni the Secret Service, the . ; .

' . ' Wegmann, he discusses it in all -

Dallas Police Dep es, - |01 his specches. He docs indi e oo ang clmed. that the
‘ LED y what he allegedly does{ oyt undeniably has the right

NO ONE KILLED ' "

“We have the conclusion o[;Ml.l%i d;?;t:g; called {o order the attorney general
the Warren Commission that . oir to ns{ N ab dupo:ll lo appear. . .
‘Lee Harvey Oswald acted alone.! o . o1 equity ' :_, rouz: b]ank Judge Heebe asked if it was
We have the conclusion that fhc roszulliimpr: drs 1 doct- not “one thing for the court
Oswald did not even know that tenti':m o s numl; rca'e ®" . to order anm executive em-
Jack Ruby existed, that Oswald, which recentl w:r °d;ﬁ:; ploye” of the government to
did not act in goncert with any py federal mgﬂ, bere invely. 2Ppcar but auother lo order
nther person of governmenl,’ jng what he termed Garri- an officer such as the attor-
but here we have a statement _ oo sabice of his power.”  BCY general. “Doesn’t this run
by the District Attorney of Or- *pri (it ™ otion o join Tight Inte the feeth of the
leans Parish that Oswald did . 210rney gencral in the suit, separalion of powers?” be

not kill anyone in Dallas,”,p [1vin Dymond, another Shaw asked.

it was the duty of the :_um;uﬂ‘_s atlorney if he thought

joined the *grapefruit circuit”{cies; and that the DA is seek-]

and has made speeches as farjing to dest : :
e st e T e DS Shlesovcamen kit e st B
: dge Heebe asked if Garri-[  jydge Ainsworth quesiioned'

Wesmpang asseried. L " . i
ASSETC. allormey, took the pos]lim that JUdgC Ainsworth then asked -!0 nswer when Shaw's attor-

ﬁr%lg‘eml {o become a parig_is ke» President of Hﬁd.
‘the proceedings because statule States could be compelied fo
join in a suit and added, ™ 1

we join him too? The President,
might say ‘Sorry, I haven't got:
time.” Is he in as good a posi-
tion as the attorney general?”
CAN BE JOINED
Dymond replied that he
thought the President could be

joined.
Assistant - District _Atlorney

S——as 2 V. Berlel took ST post-

hy Garrison would have such] Dymond charged that Garri.{tion that the court was being

asked to substitute its judgment
for that of the attorney gen-
eral.

| He said that the relief sought

lby Shaw's attorney could be
|

granted without the joinder of
the atlorney general.

' Judge Ainsworth then an-

nounced that he had inviled the
United States attorney to be
present aithough the allorney
general was not at that time a
party .

. LaCour thea explained that
he was appearing, not as 3

merely to observe in that the
only interest the United States
has in this action is the fact
that plaintiffs bave filed a meo-
| tion seeking to join the attor-
| pey geperal of the United
| States as a party defendant.”
;1 He added, “At this time we
enter a formal objcction to such
joinder of the attorney general
‘land request leave of court for
suficient time for the filing of
'a legal memorandum by the
government as amicus curiae,
stating the legal grounds for
our objection to such joinder.”
AIDES COMPELLED
The first molion argucd was
Shaw's request that four of Gar-
rison's aides be compelied to
answer questions they refused

neys sought to take their de-
positions.
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But the four, Alcock, Assistant
DA Anthony Sciambra, and in-
vestigators Lynn Loisel and
Louis Jvon, refused o answer
most of the questions.

Wiliam Wegmann, spother

. Shaw attorney, cited a letter |
from Garrison to his aidcs in |
which he told them to give 0o
tnformation other than their

. mames, rank o the office, sod
social security numbers whes
at the depositions.

Wegmann took the position
that the four aides did not rely’
oc-s+—nw in refusing o an-
swer but were acting solely T
the orders of their superior.

BAD FAITH

, He called it s patlern of re-
ifysal in bad faith and s “blind
liollowing™ of Garrison's instruc:
tions.

He claimed that none of the,
questions went lo any of the]
evidentiary matler in the Shaw

asked.

Alcock responded by claim-
jng that his office felt that
all of the mallers covered
in the queslions Were simed ~

. gt_nrivilgged information. .«

In answer to a question {rom

Judge Heebe, Alcock said thati »

# * A

he filed no molion in Opposl-’
tion fo the depositions because * T ate T Tires PlcOvITE.

‘his research showed that such A SMILING Clay L. Shaw (right) is accompanied by his
itm:mc:m. are rarely granted. | atiorney, Edward F. Wegmann, 88 a three-judge hearing
b In asking tlre court to dismiIsS| gnened Monday in federal court in New Orleans. Shaw,
Alcock and Ward from the case,} cparged by District Atlorney Jim Garrison with coospiring
Bertel 353“0[:' that their pres-| oo occassinate President John F. Kennedy, }s seeking a per-
ence as detendants was nol nec-{ o, n¢ federal Injunction barring Garrison from prosecul-

‘essary because Garrison is the) \ :
sole_verson responsible for the _ing him en the stale conspiracy charge.

prosecution and if an injunclion
would be granted it would ap-
ply 1o all others in the DA's of-
fice and those acting for him.
Edward Wegmann argued that
the two assistanls are neces
sary defendants because Gar-
rison is frequenily out of fown
and an assistant, particularly . '
ward, would be in a position .

ii_p LIy 9 lhc_prosecutim. c
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 Federal Judges mi" i & %
' *'Ihe other two motions, filed

Study Move o feimnse i

Clark be made a party to the
«uit and that Alcock and other.

v

Dro Shaw Su" Garrison aides be compelled to
: ~ answer questions by Shaw's at-,
A " forneys. . |
ree-judge federal court . U.S. Atlorney Louis LaCoar,
has taken under advisement a appeared lo object €0 making.
motion to dismiss a suit by Clay| Clark a party to the proceed-

L. Shaw, who seeks to block his| ings.

The motion was filed by Dis- auired to present all of its
trict Atlorney Jim Garrison and dence that it would present in
| assistant DAs James L. Alcock. the criminal trial itself n of-
and Charles R. Ward, who are der to show that the case is not
' accused by Shaw of prosecuting| @ fraud. |
- ' him on a false charge and vio-| . Edward F. Wegmann, one of

5 Jating his constitutional rights. Shaw's lawyers, told the

! that the sole purpose of the

| SHAW WANTS Garrison, prosecution of Shaw is t0 Pr
barred from bringing him to' Vide Garrison with 2 forum for

trial in Criminal District Court.: attacking the W;arr en Comur:w

The motion and three others; sion, whicl

3 were argued yesterday before -Yas Mo €Vl
A Federal Disirict JUdges Jamesl to kill Kenmd
13 IA-'l‘ Comiskey and Frederick J.. I"I;; ‘.’:.y Oswald was the lone 23-
. " Heebe and United States * .
1 Filth Cireit Cout of Appesls) cher B e on he mo
. 8 Judge rt
; *J' ° A Alnsw ns. L et )

¥

trial on a charge of conspiring
to kill President John F. Ken-\  IF THE SUTT s heard, Alcock
“medy—" [ #21d, the DA’s staff will be re--

(indicate page, home of
aewspaper, city and stote.)
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Memorandum |
TO w:_, NRA% ~ ' DATE:. 6/13/53
FROM : B, J. WHITE eé}%/# AN __J‘. | | .‘ '
\s g

supject: LETTER FROM JOHN'NICHOLS, M.D., Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Pathology
/ University of Kansas Medical Center

Kansas City, Kansas

assassination of President Kennedy and again suggesting that he present some
findings of his in oral rather than in written form. This is the sixth letter which

the Bureau has received from Nichols concerning certain ideas and theories which
he has in regard to the President's assassination. It is to be noted that he is in
the process of writing a book on the assassination of President Kennedy.

By letter dated 7/6/67 he requested an appointment with the Director in

order to explain some of his studies and by Bulet 7/12/67, the Director declined

to make an appointment and suggested that Nichols might make any information he

had available to the Laboratory. The Bureau did advise him that we would take any
information he desired to furnish the FBI but we requested that it be furnished in ;
documentary form suitable for referral to proper agencies. It was not believed
desirable for the FBI to accept oral information concerning his medical findings v// !

since this would be subject to interpretation and the FBI obviously would have to
rm for dissemination. For this reason Nichols was
* parently Nichols does

not wish to furnish documentary information and his June 8th letter again states that |}
he would be willing to discuss his findings with Agents from the Kansas City Division. .

reduce his findings to written fo

to the FBI but instead hopes to obtain information and to use any §

might give him which would be useful to him in the prepara

- his letter of June 8th Nichols makes frivolous, if not derogatory, statements
tates that previously

"considerably more

‘ concerning Agents from the Kansas City Office and he s
’ he had been visited by our Agents concerning other items

~ trivial and even hilarious.
A letters which he sent to military co

g enclosure REC-40 b



Arsenal and the Bethesda Naval ins
geveral facetious statemen

Institut e of Pathology who was one
examination of President Kennedy.

having met the Director,
andisa well recognized authority
dentially advised the Laboratory on
loud-mouthed indivl
places where he made
impress others w

our Agents;
agencie

and the fact that we have made previous

RECOMMENDATION:

That this sixth letter fro
and that the field office be advise

with this man. (X daa 2L

is well known for many years to La

m John Nichols, M.D., Ph.D.

Colonel Finckisa cC

ho were in the area.

statements concerning

d to be most circums_pect in an

Yeur

boratory representatives
hology. Colonel Finck confi-

previous contacts by

Finck; the fact that other government

ntly will not answer his letters,;

s with which he had been in contact appare
efforts to be of assistance to him and

nted form, it is

not be acknowledged

y future dealings
Y o A A XY -"'-’(;
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SAC, Norfolk @ o . June 25, 1968

AN—L LY

Director, FBI (62-109060
' 1 - Mr. Raupach

QSASSINATION (ﬁi 100

),' PRESIDENT JCHN FITZGERALD KEWNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963 -
DALLAS, TEXAS

Enclosed for receiving offices are Xerox copies of
a self-explanatory letter dated "12 June 1968" bearing the
signature "Robert G. Joergensen, Sr.* This comunication was
addressed to the Attorney General and referred to the Bureau
by the Department.

» ' Briefly, the correspondent indicates he cannot
convince himself that a conspiracy did not exist concerning
the assassination of President Kennedy. Correspondent claimed

that in 1962 he had informed the FBI of an uncovered plot to
assassinate the President and that the FBI turned the case

over to the Treasury Department.

The correspondent believes that the *Birch Society*
in the San Diego area originally plotted the assassination.
He also believes the possibility exists that these individuals
. were responsible for the assassination of Senator Robert. Fe. |

Kennedy.

The Norfolk Division should locate and thoroughly
interview Robert G. Joergensen, Sr., concerning this matter
and obtain all details. At the same time his letter to the
Attorney General should be acknowledged. The results of your
inquiry are to be incorporated into a letterhecad memorandumn
suitable for dissemination. Based on information furnished,
there was no record for the correspondent in Bureau files
and it is unknown what field division Joergensen allegcdly

furnished his information to during 1962. . ‘' b
rl! n‘ 1ﬂ2|'c‘- . n ‘_ '

Tctnon Enclosures (2) ne D | .-, -[ m (1)/ aEh N} :,“
Linkr _
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Letter to Norfolk
Res ASSASSINATION OF
PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

Since he mentioned San Diego area, a copy of his |
communication is being furnished to San Diego for information
as well as the office of origin, Dallas, . -

Dallas and San Diego should promptly conduct a -
search of their indices to determine whether there is any
previous reference to Joergensen which should be promptly
submitted to the Burcau and Norfolk. , :

Upon receipt of information from auxiliary offices
and as a result of the interview conducted, liorfolk may find
it necessary -to request an additional auxiliary office to
submit result of an interview with Joergensen conducted in
1962 and what action was taken. If this is necessary,
appropriate background should be furnished to this office
requesting that an appropriate letterhead memorandum be
submitted suitable for dissemination so that this matter
may be fully resolved. Norfolk further insure that the
results of your inquiry are furnished to local Secret Service.

llandle promptly.
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NOTE: - * o
. " The Department referred a letter addressed to the

Attorney General from Robert G. Joergensen, Sr. He claimed .:
that he is not convinced that a conspiracy did not exist in . -
the assassination of President Kennedy. He claimed he per-
sonally informed the FBI 1in 1962 of an uncovered plot to 7
assassinate the President and that this case was turned over
to the Treasury Department. He belleves that the “Birch
Society” originally plotted the assassination and that somehow

. this same organization was responsible for the assassination

, of Robert F. Kennedy. Bureau files contaln no previous |
reference to Joergensen and this matter should be fully
resolved. Upon receipt of requested investigation, results -
will be disseminated to U. S. Sccret Service and the Department.

“W-M -
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12 June 1968 N

Dear Mr, Attorney General,

I am writing this letter because I cannot convince myself
that a possible conspiracy did not exist in the assassination
of our President, John F, Kennedy. This failure to convince
) myself stems from events which took place in 1962, at which

time I personally informed the F,B,I., of an uncovered plot to
assassinate ths President, At that time the F.B.I. turned
the case over to the Treasury men, who investigated the matter, o -%
I was no longer informed of the outcome of their inves- U /'
tigation and 1 well understood why and never questioned the O / \
matter, However, I did know that no action involving the
court was taken on the subjects involved, 1 assumed at that m

time that the authorities were either satisfied with their
investigation or an action of observation was prevaliling.

|

oo
| o

However, in 1963, one year later and while I was serving -

{n Japan, our President was assassinated and I began referring o ?\I]‘
to my earlier thoughts on the plot and wondering if the sane D
people were involved. I did at that time feel that our agents F—= -_-23:
just do not make mistakes. In 1965, while I was on a thirty >< -9
day leave in the States, T met one of the principle subjects
in that case and through normal conversation he had mentioned LL] o
another of the principles to which he had referred as having .
been arrested recently as the leader of the Minutemen in -
California and of having hordes of fire-arms. As I considered
this information compounded with what I already knew about

this man and his mother-in-law who was a leader of the Birch | .
Society in the San Diego area and who originally plotted the ""P"/'T, :

assassination. EC- 30[(3“/0 ?060 = é?ﬁ{ 15 JUN 21- 1958

I could not hglpli(}“gm wondering if they were actually in- .
volved in the as3adsihation of our President. I, as other— ™ "~ 7 e
citizens, have doubts as to the authenticity of the Warren /
Report., 1 feel that,more than other citizens, I have good .~

reason to doudbt it. Now in the past few months we have had q;;&.‘i\’ a

i
)\

. .  other assassinations, the most recent, the President's brother,
Robert F. Kennedy, and this time in the general area of these
previous schemers, S1BL BU AT

4
™~ o PN ’ T R —
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I ask you, s=ir, as I also ask myself, is it possible
that these people could have had something to do with
Robert F. Kennedy's assassination? 1 believe that thess
dangerous people could have a connection. Of course this is X
an assumption., However, if there was 3 laxity in the 1962 L
{nvestigation, then T would not care to know at a future -

date that these people were overlooked if there was any
possible connection to this recent event, I would be most

happy to give more particulars on thinge which I have stated
within, upon request,

Sincerely yours,

) | 7 . 7
. f "/ - t/ /
(-:.-',{-“H') g Ak S Te s
Robert oergensen, Sr. .,

618A Chester Street
Norfolk, Virginia 23503

. »
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FBI ,
Date: 6/21/68

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
: EW ORLEANS (89-69 ] )
( rmou: _suc, » (83-09 ,

|\, SuBJECT: ~ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
X JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER 22, 1963
MISC. — INFO CONCERNING
. | (00: DALLAS)

Enclosed for the Bureau are two newspaper articles
appearing in New Orleans newspapers concerning above-captioned
matter, .

Copies of these articles are enclosed for Dallas

and Miami. , ' ?5

- Bureau (E
1 - Dallas »13) (Enc. 2)
1 - Miami c. 2)

l - New Orleans REC 11 (02_/0?-2“62“_.“-6‘{36

ECW:srl -3 NOT RECORIED

(6) ot { ST
VR, 4 100, 6 JUH % 1968

"t Lhd . ’ . .
- * . ¥ ¢ , . . |
Approved: — J Sent M Per
G6JU 2319882 AvcnlIn Cifeé
e - e
7=/
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Shaw - tawyers
To Interview
lowa Wilness

Attorneys for Clay L. Shaw
have - filed notice in Federal
District Court that they will
take a deposition in Jowa Moo
day from a witness who has re-
fused to come lo New Orieans
and testify.

Shaw, sccused by District Af-
torney Jim Garrison of partici-
pating in a conspiracy (o mur
der the late President Johm F.
Kennedy, bas filed suit in fed-
eral court to block his irial on
the charge.

A three-judge panel took &
motion by Garrison's staff to
dismiss the suit under advise-

ment after hearing arguments
Monday.

in the notice, addressed fto
Garrison and his assistants,
Charles Ray Ward apd James
L. Alcock, Shaw's atllorneys
said they will take a. daposition
onday from Sandr/ Moffett
{cMaines in the Des Moines &f-
| (e ol altorney Lex Hawkins.
¥ Mrs. KicMaines is a former
‘ girlfriend of Perry Raymond

Russo, who {estified at a pre-
liminary hearing that he saw

Shaw with the late Lee Harvey
Oswald, accused assasin, at a
party in September, 1963. Russo
testified that Mrs. McMaines
wass at the party briefly.

‘Mrs. McMaines has blocked
all efforts to return her to New
Orleans as a material witness,
but agreed some time ago W
give a deposition n Des
iMoines. |

The notice was addressed to
Garrison, Ward and Alcock and’
_ invited thémrivoepresent when
s the deposition is taken.
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!'Shaw Attorneys
Plan Deposition

Attorneys for Clay L. Shaw
filed notice Wednesday in Fed-
eral District Court that they in-
tend taking the deposition i
Des Moines, lowa, Monday, of
Sandra Moffett McMaines, a
witness who has refused to come
to New Orleans to testify in
connection with District Attor-
ney Jim Garrison's jnvestigation
of the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy.

Shaw is eccused of conspiracy
in connection with the killing of
the President and has filed &
suit in Federal Court seeking
block his state court prosecu-

A special three-judge federal
courl now has under submis-
sion a number of technical mo-
tions in the case, including one
filed by the DA’s office seeking
dismissal of the suit.

- in the nolice, Shaw's attor-
neys notified Garrison and his
assistants, Chrarles R, Ward and|
James Alcock, of the deposition
and jnvited them to ;Lt:udla I
Mrs. McMaines has heen iden-
tified as a forrher friend of Per-
ry Raymond Russo, one of Gar-
rison's principal witnesses.
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F 30 U0V, $-44-94%) Vi
q
FBI
Date: 6/26/68

‘Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vig__ AIRTEL AIRMAIL | " o

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: ﬂc, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)

. SUBJECT: ~ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
1, JOHN FITZGERALD_KENNEDY, . ..
'/ DALLAS, TEXAS,
- NOVEMBER 22, 1963 ,
- MISC. - INFO CONCERNING ;;:7

i; (00: DALLAS) | ///f
Enclosed for the Bureau are twghTET*;:inaper

articles appearing in the New Orleans States-Item, 6/25/68,
concerning above-captioned matter.

Copies of these newspaper articles are enclosed for
Dallas and Miami, -

£%:103

& REG 15 bg /Qf_@éf --9 "~

: 16 JU! 1968
‘D @- Bureau (Enc. Z)V ' U 2
1 - Dallas (89-43) (Enc. 2) | |

1] = Miami (Enc. 2)
1 - New Orleans

54JUL5 1968

Approved:

Special Agent f
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WOMAMDEMES | ' N
RUSSO'S CLAIM, - -

Attorney Speaks for Mrs. ‘
. (Indicale page, name of -
MCMNHC‘ , * newspaper, city and state.)
DES MOINES, lowa (AP) —
A woman subpenaed in New

Orleans District Atlorney Jim —

Garrison's probe of the Kenne- . |

dy assassination refuted Mon-! ° | PAGE # 12

day the testiimony of one of . |

Garrison’s witnesscs, &C- : "NLW JRLLCANS STATES-

L 1TEM
’ NEW )RLLL'\NS, I.A-

said ) Jﬂ@dﬁ;{e |
Maines, 23, denied that she at-

(¢hded a party in New Orleans

in September, 1963, at which

Garrison claims the assassina- ‘ e ‘ -
tion of John F. Kennedy was : | .
plotied. g -

Lawyers for Clay L. Shaw of
New Orleans, who is charged
with conspiring to murder Pres-
ident Kennedy, look deposition
testimony from Mrs. McMaines
during a 40-minute session jn

lHawkins’ office.

Mrs. McMaines, a former girl ‘ - .
friend of Perry Raymond Russo,! | Date: 6-25-68
one of Garrison’s chief wit- ) Red C t
nesses, has refused fo return; . | Edition: \€ ome
to New Orleans. ' | Author:

caitor: CCOrge W, *ealy

Titie: ASSASSINATION OF
°RESIDENT JOHN F.

NNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS
Ch I;é?"/G‘g ! '

“She testified that she met
Russo in the fall of 1962 and
dated him but that she did not
attend a party in September of
1963 where the conspiracy al-
legedly look place,” said Hawk-

ins. ' AFO
“In effect, she completely re- . °
futed the festimony of Mr. Rus- | Classification: 89«
50: 1‘5 gaid. s . | Submitting Office: N, 0. ’ LA.
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Russo Story
In JEK Probe

Said Refufed

DES MOINES, lowa (AP)—
The testimony of one of Dist.

Atty. Jim Garnsun's star wit-
" |nesses in the Kennedy assassi-
nation plol probe has been re-
futed by a woman subpenaied
to testify, ber lawyer says.
Attorney Lex Hawkins said
yesterday Sandra Moffett Mc-
Maines, 23, gave a sworn de-
position in which she denied at-

tending a party in New Orleans.

in September, 1963, st which
Garrison claims the assassina-
tion of John F. Kennedy was
plotted.

THE DEPOSITION was tak-
en in Hawkins' office here by
lawyers for Clay L. Shaw of
New Orieans who is charged
by Garrison with conspiring (o
murder Kennedy.,

Mrs. McMaines, 8 former
girl friend of Perry Raymond
Russo, one of Garrison's chief
witnesses, has refused to re-
turn 10 New Orleans.

"~ Hawkins said that in Mrs.
McMaines' deposition, *‘she
testilied that she met Perry

Russo in the fall of 1962 and
dated him but that she did not

attend a party in September of
" 1963 where the conspiracy alk
Ilegediy took place.”

“IN EFFECT, she complete-
ly refuted the testimony of Mr.
1Russo,”” he said.

Russo testified at & prelimi-
nary hearing last year that he

and Mrs. McMaines, then un-] -

married, attended a party st
which he heard Shaw, Lee Har-
vey Oswald and others plot the
assassination of President Ken-
nedy.

Oswald was named by the of-

ficial Warren Commission as’
the lone assassin of President

Kennedy. Garrison has called

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

(Indicate page, name of
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UNITED STATES' VERNMENT , \/

Memora .dum

T . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) Date: 6-27-68
'/ : . '
#\\wﬂl\/ SAC, KANSAS. CITY (62-8156) RUC
( . - . ' :
SUBJECT: 'ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT A
- JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,
DALLAS, TEXAS
. 11-22-63
' MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

00: DALLAS

Re Albuquerque airtel to Bureau dated 5-29-68,
J///, and Dallas airtel to Bureau dated 6-4-68.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 6 copies and for
" Dallas 2 copies of a self-explanatory letterhead memorandum.

f- One copy of this letterhead memorandum is being
' furnished to the local Secret Service Office in Kansas City.

P e on June 18, 1968, advised . / 7
he intended to correspond with JAMES GARRISON, New Orleans, S~

Louisiana, Parish District Attorney, and furnish in report
form the same information regarding the association of JACK

- - - L. -
. Il ' - i S LW .4l
S Ry ot #‘h LT

et W S

RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD., It should be notedggs . z:... ¥y~ as

._r.p'll. e, .

B - ool &
- ke

P L .

very reluctant to furnish any information and durmﬁéﬁ'
course of the interview never volunteered any information,

pegpmY sas contacted by SAs JAMES R. GRAHAM, JR.

and GEORGE A. ARNETT in his apartpepnt dip Mission, Kansas,
and the information furnished by Eeizzi. . -Jo the effect that
he often carries a gun was furnished on a confidential basis
to the Chief of Police JOSEPH HERD of Mission, Kansas, on

June 19, 1968 by SA JAMES R. GRAHAM, JR.

ROBERT DOWNS, méo~ ast 31lst Street North, Kansas

City, Missouri, on June }@J 968, advised he had no firsthand

information regarding the alleged association of RUBY and
OSWALD. The only information available to him was fur i shed

@: Bureau (Enc! 6) LT L2-/0 9060“ 4gg

Dallas (89-43) (Enc. 2) REC-57 N —.
1 - Kansas City

12 JUL 1 1968




KC 62-8156

to him by SAM WALTERS and he furnished this information _
to his former police supervisor, Lieutenant KENNLTH HAINES
of the Albuquerque, New Mexico Police Department,

No leads are being set forth for the Dallas Division
inasmuch as Kansas City is not in a position to know if any
of the individuals at the Spa were ever interviewed.

%1AY BE MENTALLY
. . & . »

IN VIEW OF ALLEGATION THAT Wi
DISTURBED . ‘ . I'HZ s 4 ‘ ) . . ‘ :
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UNITE ~ STATES DEPARTMENT OF . “TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

707 United States Court House
Kansas City, Missouri 64106

June 27, 1968 | - el

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

DALLAS, TEXAS

11-22-63

MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

On June 14, 1968, Sammy Jdéf;alters, 810 Gleed
Terrace, Kansas City, Missouri, advised he is a college student
presently attending Cleveland Chiropractic College, 3724 Troost,
Kansas City, Missouri. WYhile attending this school he beca |
associated with B who is also an associale Stucs
In fact, this association wds the result of he and & =

forming a corporation known as The College Co-op, Wil 1s a
professional janitorial company. They primarily hire students
attending professional schools in the Kansas City area for
their janitorial work. This corporation has beep.
approximately six months and that he has known J§
approximately the past year.

d for

forme

:‘-l : . - !:.': ..|'|
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v 1968, he and his
B i.d home in Mission,
. 4-ade a comment as to how he
has been followed constantly Dy The reason being he
had information regarding the assassipaticn of the former |
President John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Wi .-o4 continued by saying
he had worked in a health Spa in Dallas, 'exas, where Jack
Ruby and Lee Harvey Oswald used to. visit together. In fact,

on one occasion Ruby introduced Oswald to him as a cousin,

Merprick concluded this part of the conversation by saying he
expected the FBI to be contacting him ip the near future.
According to Walters, he considered B ezt

fact was trving to void the corporation 1in which they were now
involved., Wi -

RPCI RN L

claimed to 1aveﬁé*great desire to kill someone. In fact, on
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT - ' - R
"JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY v

one occasion he claimed to get a sensational tingling when

this thought came to his mind, According to Walters, on one
of these occasions he pursuaded JEZ0=2" -Jo surrender the gun
which he carried in a shoulder holsler and on this o '

: sy | aimed that he was going to shoot a Negro. QUi

L4

®rnished any explanation or reason why he inten ﬁi
shoot a Negro or why he has such a desire to shoot anyone.

At thls address he e N o S

L_#'i Ao
B - . .

as telephone numbe

According to EE&atiad in the fall of 1963, he was
working in a new health studio which was just opening at
3883 Turtle Creek, Dallas, Texas. This health studio was known *
as the Spa. This Spa was then under the management of Jack f
Countryman who in his opinion is still the manager. His
business was to conduct tours through this business establish-
ment. In this capacity he met and became acquainted with Jack
Ruby who visited this new Spa on several occasions, but to
his knowledge did not have a membership. He recalls on one
occasion a manicurist by the last name of Green and who was of
the Negro __rave Ruby a rub down., Ruby also on one occasion
asked his, Bia- " . qwife, I, §who is a college graduate with .
a degree in journalism, to write a story about a strip tease -
friend of Ruby's by the name of "Jada". @ =20

5 Pifﬁ?:laimed his
wife never wrote any such story. |

During these pre-opening days, the date of which he
could not recall but which he was positive that on a Sunday
during this period he met Ruby in the Spa. He recalled it was
specifically Sunday since it is unusually quiet and very few
people had yet arrived at the Spa and the tours had not started.

On this occasion Ruby was dressed in a silk shirt and introduced

to him a man Ruby claimed to be his cqusip and furnished this
man's name as either Ray or Raymond. zgqpﬁﬁﬁﬁild not recall
if Ruby furnished the last name, but 1T he did not recall

the name. This individual was dressed in a plaid shirt with
khaki pants. Approximately two to three weeks later he again

[ 2
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

saw this individual's photograph introduced to him as either

Ray or Raymond in the news media and at tgQ time the person

was depicted as Lee Harvey Oswald. g@,:ﬁ%ﬁﬂwas emphatic in

stating this was the only time he p 55???5:
and Ruby together in the S5Spa.

y saw Oswald

Shortly after the death of Lee Harvey Oswald, an
sndividual contacted him in Dallas, Texas, regarding the
killing of Oswald by Ruby. This man claimed to be an ex-FBI
agent and that this individual was working for a private
concern. This unknown individual seemed to know that Ruby
and Oswald had visited the Spa together and, therefore, asked

him several questions regarding this association. He answered

the questions very vaguely. He described this unknown individual

as being a caucasian, 30 to 34, dark hair, tall and slender
with an acne skin complexion on his face. |

Shortly after the death of Oswald,iiis ..
he left the Dallas area since he enrolled 1in exas
Chiropractic College, San Antonio, Texas. He attended this .
school for one semester, which would have been the spring
semester of 1964 and later this school was moved to Houston,
Texas, where he again attended at least one semester prior
to joining the Merchant Marines. He served in the Merchant
Marines for approximately 8 months receiving his discharge,
on December 19, 1966, in Manila. On several occasions while
in the Merchant Marines he thought possibly the Central

Intelligence Agency (CIA) came aboard his ship to make inquiry

regarding himself. In fact, shortly after arriving in the
Kansas City area in the early part of 1367, he thought he was
being followed by the FBI and that the agent following him
was driving a pink Rambler, The result being he purchased a
38 revolver, which he still owns and on occasions carries for
protection. He claimed never to have met the FBI agent who
was following him or the CIA agents who were checking on

him,



. ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

g o concluded by saying he had no further
information as to the death of John Fitzgerald Kennedy
or the association of Jack Ruby and Lee Harvey Oswald.
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Date: 6/28/68

Tm'nsm.lti the following in [Type in plaintext or code)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

30 DALLAS (89-43) (P)
ASSASSINATION OF

A I  “PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

00: DALLAS
Re Bulet to Norfolk dated 6/25/68.
A search of the Dallas indices, both general and

special indices with respect to captioned dyse, failed to
reflet any information concerning ROBERTTG,iJOERGENSEN;SR.

Cg:»bureau

l1- Norfolk (89-17) (Info)

1- San Diego (Info)

2~ 3allal

RPG/wvm

(7) PX_115

REc.29 b 2-/09060~ 6967
w. . .-.,.i
* | © 7 3 JUL 1 1968
.- .::9: _,_::.‘L (.‘.
AS:;%:!]_ 1968 M Per

'\ Special Agent in Churqe
Noe . . \
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'.' Tronsmit the following in ______________________!
(Type in plaintext or codel | g
Vio AIRTEL AIR MAIL - REGISTERED _ '
‘ (Priority) '
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (M4_-38861)
FROM: SAC, BUFFALO {(44-374) (P) -

’,}9/ MURKIN

(00 Memphis)

UNSUBS; Alleged Plot in >~
New York City, New York, —

to Harm or Kill a Prominent —{[
ngro'ﬂoman '
ASSASSINATION .OF PRESIDENT _JOHN . ~
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS,
TEXAS, 11/22/63 x
POCAM | AN
CIVIL RIGHTS -~ CONSPIRACY ‘ﬁl
There are enclosed herewith for Bureau 10 &

- copies of an LHM aetting out a letter received at

Buffalo Office on 6/4/68 from TAYLOR CALDWELL, which %
2
- Bureau (Enc. 12) (RM) E
(1 - 62-10960) (ASSASSINATION OF PRES. 2

1 - 100-1066 oz (WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
1 - 157-8428) (POCAM)
2 - Memphis (MM-1987; Enc, 2) (RM)
3 - New York (Enc, ? RM
(1 - 100-146994) (WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
5 - Buffalo | .
S ;1 - 62-1827} {ASSAS. OF PRES., J, F. KENNEDY)

f 1 - 62-1305) (Mrs. JANET REBACK)

¢
\ ¢ TJS'c;h- 157'623 POCAM) . OQ'IOQOG@ 3 I.;‘"‘,
(16) - e
NOT RECORDER)
199 JUN 25 1968
= i
57 JOL T g e T
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deals with all four captioned matters, Two coples of ; .
IH4 are enclosed for Memphis as 99 in MURKIN case, and =
three copies of LHM are enclosed for New York, since it

is alleged locus of plots set forth, with one of these
coples belng for New York file on WILLIAM MCSES YUNSTLER,

For info of Bureau, information peviously re-
ceived on varlilous matters from TAYLOR CALDVWELL has been
set forth in following communications to Bureau:

(1) Buffalo let. to Bureau, 7/23/62, captioned
"AMERICAN NAZ1 PARTY, RM," |

(2) Buffalo let to Bureau, 8/15/63, captioned
"MRS., JANET T, C., REBACK, aka, INFO CONCERNING,"

(3) Buffalo let to Bureau, 12/18/63& captioned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFORMATICN CONCERNING.

(4) Buffalo let to Bureau, 9/16/64, captioned
"WILLIAM KUNTZLER, aka, SM-C," (Bureau file 100-106670).

(5) Buffalo let to Bureau, 4/30/65, captioned
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, 1NFO OONCERNING."

(6) Buffalo let to Bureau, IQ/QZ/ES, captioned
"TAYLOR Co IWELL, aka, INFO CONCERNING,'

(7) Buffalo airtel to Bureau, 11/18/66, cap-
tioned "ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS,"

These communications have been itemlzed 8O
Bureau itseif can better evaluate Miss CALDVWELL and -

information furnished by her,

The above communicaticns and a review of Buffalo
Office files reflect that TAYLOR CALDWELL (whcse true
name 18 Mrs, JANET T, C, REBACK) is a world famous novelist,
that she 1s an inveterate letter writer, pozsessed of a
vivid imagination, and 18 inclined to intermlingle fact .
with fiction indiscriminately; that she 1s prone to carry
on literary battles through tne maills and in publications

‘2-
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. with various and sundry persons throughout the world; and”4gf
that she has a proclivity for furnishing information to. ﬁbm;t
other government agencies in addition to the FBI,.

The information set forth in the LHM is8 beling
furnished to the Bureau and interested Offices, princi-
pally because of the serious nature of the charges, x
Miss CALDWELL's prominent position, and the possibility
) that she may at some future time claim she furnished

' pertinent information to the FBI, which recelved no
attention,

Buffalo is making no local dissemination of
“the IHM, and whether or not any dissemination should

be made at- Washington, D.C., 18 being left to the dis-
cretion o the Bureau,

o

No action, other than possible dissemlination
at the Seat of Government to Secret Service because
of intimation of threats of harm to President JOHNSON
and Vice President HUMPHREY included in the materilal
furnished by Miss CALDVELL, 18 recommended, on the
basis that prior experience with Miss CALDWELL reflects
she is urTeliable and possibly demented. It would appear
that a person in her position would place the welfare of
the U,S, above arn alleged loyalty to a correspondent, whom
she has never met, and that she would disclose the identity
of her correspondent so he could be located and questioned
if he does, in fact, exist and if he did in fact send her
- the information she claims to have recelved.,

It 1s pointed out that in the telephonic inter-
view conducted with Miss CALDWELL by SA THADDEUS J.
SZYMANSKI on 6/4/68, it was suggested to her that in
the future she send any letters received from her frilenad
to the FBI, deleting his signature 1if she feels $o
obligated, but so the FBI would have his exact wording
for purposes of evaluation., She first replled thils
would be a violation of her promise to destroy her
friend!s letters., She then stated possibly she could
Xerox the letters, and send the Xerox cocpies to the FBI,
and then destroy the originals, which would mean she was
“honoring her promise, Finally, she stated that doling
this would bother her conscience, and that anyway she
felt her friend would not write anymore because he sounded

-3~
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.80 terrified 4in his last letter. Miss CALDWELL'sS responsés'

throughout the telephonic interview of 6/4/68 emphasized

her unwillingness to be interviewed in person concerning -

this mtter, and reflected a desire on her part to go
into great detail on extraneous matters rather than on

the alleged plots,

It 4s acknowledged by the Buffalo Office that
there is considerable detail in the LHM dealing wilth
Miss CALDWELL herself and prior FBI experiences with her.
It 4is felt this data is essential to an appropriate
evaluation of the serious charges contained in her letter
should the Bureau feel compelled to dlsseminate the LHM,

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the
Buf falo Office will make no further effort to personally
interview Miss CALDWELL re instant matters, and will simply
acknowledge receipt of any further data from her in this
matter without incorporating the information into 1HMs
for the Bureau, |



' = L b g e B e e g -y ¥ - - a W W By W T TS W v TgEE Em SRR W RN SN

(~i’ EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTI(G-TION

Buffalo, New York 14202
June 5, 1968 |

JPMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Erie Starvo Galt

SSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNCWAN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot
In New York City, New York, to
Harm or Kill a Prominent

Negro Woman

ASSASSINTATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

On June 4, 1968, there was received at the

Buffalo, New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Inves-

tigation, a letter, dated May 31, 1968 from TAYLOR
CALDWELL, 34 Audley End, Buffalo (26), New York, the
contents of which will be set forth below,

TLYLOR CALDWELL is a world famous novelist,
whose true name is Mrs. JANET T. C., RERACK. She 1s
referred to from time to time in news articles as an
outspoken foe of Communism, She is known as and admlts
to be an inveterate letter writer, She has frequently
engaged in literary battles with persons who oprosed
her private and public statements, Clcse assocliates
have described her imagination as vivid, and many of
her statements as tending toward exaggeration,

On one occasion, Miss CALDWELL wrote an
article which apreared in the October, 1960, issue
cf "The American Mercury," in which she allecged that
an unnamed, American-born distingulsned professor,
in one of the large universities, was a Communlst.,
When an attempt was made by a Speclal Agent of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation to arrange an interview

: ,r':.n- -



IaNMES V. AFL RAY, 1i&0 kncwn
5 Erse Starvo Galtr

JSSIRGTNITIIN UYOPRY, WSFTIN
UTHER AINT, F,, SLEEYIE,
YIMNESELE, cu-is 4, 18Y

o &Y

URENDWR SURJESYS, si:egeod Pl

In New Yory Lity, MNew York, to
° Ha:m or 11! a Frominent

Negro Loman

WESASSINATICIN UF PRFSIDENT JOHN
CITLGRRAT D ZENNRDY, DiLiAs, TEAAS,
November 22, 1962

FLOR PECE ' G CAMPATON

AR . . iy SR S e e P

xith Miss CALIMELL concerning this story. ner husband, MARCUS
KrBalK, a former cffjicial of the Unltec states Immigration
and Nsturalization Service, snd wno acheduied appolinuments
for Miles CaliWFEii, stated It wouid serve no purpose for

L e Federz! Burean of Inveztipstion tc interview MIss

rr dELL regaralng tne articie in "Tne fmerlcan Mercury”
because the unnamed profe3gnr was non-existent, a flgment

of Mioa CLIMELLYS imaginaticon and 2 hyrorhetical situa-

tion empioyed by Miso CALDWELL to precvoke public cpinion.

Cr another occazion in Seprember, 196: when
tex CALI%ELY, was being Interviewed by 4 Speclai Agent
of’ the Federai ®Barsau of Inveztigation in the presence
of her husbard concerning an cccurrenze she haa brougnt
tc the attention of tne Federsl Pureau cf fnvestligztion,
Miss CLLDYELLY2 husband flatly stated tnat the wruve cir-
-~ cumstancex of the occurrence were campietlely aifferent
frem the version given by Miss CALUYWED , alter wnicn the

#

;2ttler matertally mosificd her esriler statement,

- The above mentionea Jetter recelved from Migs
CLLIM=IL en June 5, 1968, reads a3 foitowr:

* "igz 1 am &:ways wary of glving yorr any
information which even vagueliy sounds tkcoxy
L0 me, I now deeply regret that 1 ald not.

-
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JMMES RAFT KLY, Ai30 knownp
. as Eric S:zrvc 53it

ASGAZSINAT LN OF REY. MIRTIN
LUTEER KIN5, oF., MEMPHIS,
TELNESSEE, aprd11 4, 1968

UNY“NUZN Sua2xCTls Alleged Puct
i Ned Yorys Clty. MNew York, LO
. Harm or 2ill a3 Frominent
' Negro ¥om-n

ASSASSINAT i ON F FRESTORENT JCEN
FiTZ2GERA) v “ENNT.DY, DALIAS, TEXAS,
Ncvember ¢, 1963

A Bl P e PR Sl aven i A AR " ol I e N A ST SR e sl e . R

info~r you ¢f somethring which my terrified Negrc
busi-eranan friend in New York wrote me last
Ceteber, It still disturbed me, however - though

it scaried very imprctrole « that 1 lncorporateo

1t a> a scrt of warning 1y my articlie in the Buffz2le
Evening Yow3 conzernlng events o!f 1968, earller =
this yc2r, whlen you may have reaa, ycurself, FESF
had rothing to do with that!

“He “rote me, 1f 1 remember accurately - as
1 imm=dizrely destroy his ietiers: at his urgent
resus ot - that a meeting was helcé in New York
the i1attrer part of lo3zt Septemdber, In wnlich
plan: were 1216 to 'throw the courtry Into
cha¢o: 3nd revclution,! 1t was suggestea that
a promirent N2gro iecder be assastinated, or ac
less! p3a.y injurea, in eariy 1968, ‘las a start
to revolut ion,! e s1id that Nezw Yorx lswyer
ang nuveilst, about shom | have Written you
bet err., discusacd this at lepgth, 3nd toen re-
marvea {ne matier wouid be glven conslacrable
Ltnousht - sater, My friend was vot invited
Vvjater,' for some reagson or cother zhlch 3ilarmeq
him., Wul ne was abie Lo gether tcgolhner 3 few
fact s ia”t Sevcber and write me abcut LEom,
He did not give mc the source of his infcrmi-
tion,

Lo I
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| JAMES EARIL RAY, Also known
; -~ as Erlc Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATICN CF REV, MARTIN
[UTHER WING, JR., MEWFHIS,
TENNESSEE, fpril 4, 1968

- UNENOwN SUBJLECTS; Alleged Plot
In New Yorx City, New Ycrk, to
. Harm or K111l a Prominent
, Negro wWoman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOEN .
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
November 22, 1963

R e o e S e ee SV e S

“The man finally chosen was a white man,
between the ages of 25 and 30, named Robert.
W---, some simple name such as Watson or
Watkins or Wellock or Wiikins, from the
vicinity of New Jersey, a crack s+t of fair
complexion, iight eyes either ve-= jlght brown
or blue-gray, meaium brown hali; :--ng thin .
face, very aglle - and a 'Marxist,' My friends
say you have had a dossier on him for several
years in elther New Jersey or New York, He
followed Martin Luther King for several months
before the assassination, which was scheduled B
ror early March, not April, but the cpportunity
did not arise, !They' wanted a larger city
than Memphis, especially washington. 'They’!
had thought of Carmichael or Brown, then
settled on King., 1t was remarked that they
had 'falled! wlith Mr., Kennedy, because they
had thcught to start nationwlde riots agalinst
‘right wing extremists,! and a general blood-
bath, and nothing happened, 'Only Oswalid got
caught, ! they remarked, which led my friend
to belileve that others were implicated, too,
in the Marxist assassination, Apparently
'they! dont't believe In the wWarren Commisslion
Report, either, for good and sufficient reasons,

iy g
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also ¥nown
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN
LUTHFR KING, JR,, MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKKZYWN SURJECTE; Alleged Plot
In New York City, New York, to
Harm or Kill a Prominent

Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION CF FRESIDENT JOHN
- FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
- November 22, 1963

FCCR_PEOPLE 'S- CAMPAIGN

T

"Now he writes that ?!something much worse!' is
tgoing to happen soon,! He doean't know what it
1s, because he 18 being included less and less in
‘conferences, ' and 18 very frightencd, He had
asked me to write you last October about the
planned assassination, and I did not, and he
now wonders 'if I can trust you.'!

“He writes that a woman will be the focus-
point of the ‘’much worse,! and almost immediately,
but does not know who the woman 1s, She is a

” Negro, however, He also writes th2t the man you
are iooklng for is working elther 1ln New Jersey or
tJust outside of New York,! and 1s or was in the -
Army and received a 'discharge withcut orejudice,?
whatever that means, though not an honoravle dis-
charge, 1 thcught they were the same, At any rate,
he 1s often in New Ycrk at 'conferences,! Then
1t was decided to&nd him to Washington with the
Poor People,” and is probably ther2 now, (By the
way, he had accomplices in Memphis,)

"He never liked Martin Luther King, my friend
vrote Jjast September, but reproosches me that if 1
had written you in October you might have prevented
him from belng murdered,

-5
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo GCalt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN
LUTHER KING, JPR., MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEF, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJRCTS; Alleged Plot
In New Ycrk City, Ww York, to
Harm or Kill a Prominent

Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNZDY, DALLAS, TEXAS,
Ncvember 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

"This new information is also vague, but 1t
may serve some purpose, though I don't see how,
But remembering that letter of last October 1
thought 1t only right to let you know now, My
friend also says that Mr., Johnson and Mr.
Humphrey 'had better not' show themselves too
openly in Washlington, or be too available, in
the very near future, but what threatens them
he does not know, He Just overheard 'hints."

"He fears, now. that he is suspected, so
if yov do any invegtigation on this information,
don't try to find him or question him, He has
aifamily. I know I will do all I can to protect
him, .

"Sincerely,

"(Miss) /s/ Taylor Caldwell

"F.S. My poor husband now iles at the point of deathn
in the hospital -« where he has been sirce March,
1967 - after he was attacked in our houze by two
of Earl warseen's pampered thugs, He 15 completely
shattercd 1n body and mind, BHhe »ax 3 most brilliasnt
man, and he hat ncw tecome a confused, wandering,
disoriented oid shadow, and 1s unable even to feed
himseli or even to sit up, and i1s attended constantly

-6~
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by private ru-ses, T broueht u spe-lalics from Now
York to 3ee him precentdiy, a Dr, Lonald _curiz: he
cld me frantily that my huszbsnd s destructicn cf
mar1 ang bedy hau ied Lo hlz tLreszent oying rond’
tlerm, I8 X “gpew vine the tmug: were 133 vl {nem,
my2€.0, EC Lpal &me Trvie' 0. Lari wWarrents weuld
0% 8L Lhem Tree agaln LO murg.r over and over,
"N.B. 3y th= wiy, tne Ipternz! Fevenue Service Certer
at -ndcver, Aa3t,, as bveen uppnirg leLters addreassed
¢ m2 rom a. . urer the ~ountry, and tten sLamrlipg
the 2rnveicpe: Lp=neg by migi-re, : Lwutugihtl they
wore genulire Mitiaver ., 4rg Lnrea away ati letrers
tul cnpr - :irg you may s 1t 1Y yeou wisr, Fer
instanzc, hesy 2Cus0 a letter z2nare3sed 10 M-, Ly
3 fan fren Syrzcvie. N Y., fIng {ts way L3 pndover,
2z’ Thal w2s the one * yert, 1 c3r't jrigicrn
wl,e” LWE Yooz .G ars L L0, DUY L 1Ave g bl 3.4
Fesicr LC iulnes t tiemr, as 1. €2 ln you: cifice
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Mizz C3.D0%WrL. 3tated she 1: exirenesly busy and &

veset, that ner husband 1s at tn=e brirk of dezth in the
hoaplital, tha! <ne 15 1ir the midst of preparing two E
speeches for oelivery in Caiifcrnia tater this month,
and that ahe wcuid hzve ne t4me fOor 3 geracnaii inter-
view for atl sezil LWCO wWe€ek3 Or perhapt longer, ole

arased 8i) tre fa~u.3 wntwn L bhepr are el forth 1o her

AeLLe_. Snhe gointes cut that under «C Ccircumstances
wCiu.G 352 AL32.0 Lhe ldentlt LY ¢! trey. friend whe had
suppiiecd ner «lin oo Infomsolor et rforth in the

tztter, he s21d she e .ongrr n23 zny of his ietters
bt:osuse 1n kecey'ireg with 8 proemice mzde 1.0 him, she burns
them Zmrmesiate vy dfter reading Lhem,

bren azked for Lhe name of the New York lzwyer
sne ma 5t LoNns ln tre se2omnd far1agrzart ©f her ¢Lbtera. MISE
G DRELL reniten tnatl this Jawyer’c name is WILLLAY
{UN T ER, 343ing st hag ;rov‘o 2.y a2dvizegd Lhe Fegerz2i
Bureau ¢f Invertigaiion tnal FYAUMNITLER 1o her oginiop
13 4 Cormurist,

M. 02 THELL wet Lpce wdy2a 1Y ftne aluin
furplan ary 833 o0 Lo scurce Of her infarm2ticn whirh
wcuid 2id 1o evalugdt g Lipe v2i3abf ity I tnld scurce,
Sne then reri1ed Sne bas nevéer met trls ocurce, but thas
ne 13 a perzon who stisteg writdng ve hepr sbout fiee
yearx a0 alfter reading (ne of ter beobv.:, He has

-8«

A o = - Syl - e S - — - -

* = Wit e ) "'-4“
S U SO - . .;Wa':a..a-.ﬁ'-s_r"-c MU n O RS St <~ S




